

April 10, 1963

Gordon Phillips
P.O. Box 191
Ariesia, New Mexico

Re: G. Phillips
Weidbrink & Sarger, 1
Unit-1, Sec. 23-17E-25E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The above described well was plugged January 23, 1962,
and before we can sign the plugging bond release the location
must be cleaned and levelled and well log filed with this
office.

Very truly yours,

HOWARD E. LOBLEY

Howard E. Loble

HL/WW

April 10, 1964

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
FBI
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:
I am writing to you regarding
the case of the missing
person, who was last seen
in the area of the
New York City Police
Department.

Page 1

The above described well was found in the
area of the missing person, who was last seen
in the area of the New York City Police
Department. The well was found in the
area of the missing person, who was last seen
in the area of the New York City Police
Department.

Page 2

Very truly yours,
J. Edgar Hoover

Enclosed is a copy of the

Page 3